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Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 10:21 AM
To: Charles Murphy
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Lee Eng Tan; Suzanne Brownless
Subject: RE: Party Status in the Vero Beach Dockets

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

Charles Murphy Delivered: 10/24/2018 10:22 AM

Carlotta Stauffer Delivered: 10/24/2018 10:22 AM

Lee Eng Tan Delivered: 10/24/2018 10:22 AM

Suzanne Brownless Delivered: 10/24/2018 10:22 AM

Per your instruction below, Mr. Moran and Mr. Heady have been changed to interested persons in Dockets 20170235 and 
20170236. 
 
Thanks! 
 

From: Charles Murphy  
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 9:57 AM 
To: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang 
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Suzanne Brownless 
Subject: Party Status in the Vero Beach Dockets 
 
Hi Hong and Carlotta,  
 
As we discussed, at p. 24 of Order No. 2018-0494-PCO-EU, issued on October 5, 2018, in the Vero Beach
Dockets  (Docket Nos. 20170235 and 20170236), the prehearing officer ordered the following:  
 
In accordance with Section VI. B. of Order No. PSC-2018-0370-PCO-EU, issued in these dockets on July 25, 2018, 
(Order Establishing Procedure), Mr. Michael Moran and Mr. Brian Heady are hereby dismissed as parties from this 
proceeding for failure to attend the October 3, 2018 prehearing conference. Issues 18 and 19 respectively address the
standing of Mr. Moran and Mr. Heady. Because these parties have been dismissed from this proceeding, proposed
Issues 18 and 19 are moot and shall be excluded from the hearing. 
 
Thus, both Mr. Moran’s and Mr. Heady’s status in the dockets should be changed from “party” to “interested person.”
 
Thank you, 
Charlie 
 




